ATTACHMENT 13 — NRC REPORT #853865



Smith, Jeannot LCDR

From: Pride, Joseph LTJG on behalf of RCCAlameda
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2007 10:02 AM

To: Smith, Jeannot LCDR

Subject: FW; NRC#853865

————— Original Message—--—---

From: fldr-NRCE@comdt.uscg.mil [mailto:fldr-NRCGcomdt. uscg.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2007 ©:58 aAM

To: RCCAlameda

Subject: NRC#B853865

NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER 1-800-424-8802
***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***
Information released to a third party shall comply with any
applicable federal and/or state Freedom of Information and Privacy Laws

Tieident: Reporty

*Report taken by: CIV NYDIA RAWLS a
Incident Type: VESSEL

Incident Cause:
Affected Area:
The NOV-
Affected Medium: WATER SAN FRANCISCO BAY

Name: o
Organization: G GELEUT N SERVICES?
Address: 2000 OLD SPANISH TRAIL

SULITE 210

SLIDELL, LA 70458
O'BRIENS OIL POLLUTION SERVICES called for the responsible party.
PRIMARY Phone: (983}7810804
Type of Organization: PRIVATE ENTERPRISE

SUSPECTED RESPONSIBLE PARTY

Name: MUDIT PATTATL
Organization: FLEET MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Address: 16TH FLOOR, MASS MUTUAL TOWER >

38 GLOUCESTER ROAD
WANCHATI, HONG KONG, XX
Phone: (985)7810804

INCIDENT LOCATION
County: ALAMEDA
City: OAKLAND State: CA
SAN FRANCISCO BAY

RELEASED MATERIAL(S)

CHRIS Code: OUN Official Material Name: UNEKNCOWN OIL
Also Known As:
Qty Released: 0 UNKNOWN AMOUNT Qty in Water: 0 UNKNOWN AMOUNT

BN

USES AN DAMAGED:THE'




SENSITIVE INFORMATION

INCIDENT DETAILS
Platform Rig Name:
Platform Letter:
Location Area ID:
Location Block ID:
GCSG Number:
OCSP Number:
State Lease Number:
Pier Dock Number:
Berth Slip Number:
-=-=WATER INFORMATION---
Body of Water: SAN FRANCISCO BAY
Tributary of: BPACIFIC OCEAN
Nearest River Mile Marker:
Water Supply Contaminated: NO
-——-VESSEL INFORMATION---
Name: COSCO BUSAN Number: 9231743 Aground: NO
Flag: HONG KONG
Length: 275 Breadth: 40 Draught: 24
Type: CONTAINER
Hull Construction: SINGLE HULL SINGLE LINING
Fuel Capacity:
Fuel on Board:
Cargo Capacity:
Cargo on Board:

IMPACT
Fire Involved: NO Fire Extinguished: UNKNOWN
INJURIES: NO Hospitalized: Empl/Crew: Passenger:
FATALITIES: NO Empl/Crew: Passenger: Occupant:
EVACUATIONS:NO Who Evacuated: Radius/Area:
Damages: NO .
Hours Direction of

Closure Type Description cf Closure Closed - Closure

N
Air:

N Major
Road: Artervy:N

N
Waterway:

N
Tracks:

Environmental Impact: UNKNOWN
Media Interest: NONE Community Impact due to Material:

REMEDIAL ACTIONS
TRANSFERRED FUEL TO MINIMIZE LEAKAGE, VESSEL IS ANCHORED AT THIS
TIME. ’
Release Secured: YES
Release Rate:
Estimated Release Duration:

WEATHER
Weather: CLEAR, °F

APDITTIONAL AGENCIES NOTIFIED

Federal: NONE



State/Local: OES
State/Local On Scene:
State Agency Number: (07-6859

NOTIFICATIONS BY NRC
CA EASTBAY EARLY WARNING TERR GRP (FUSION CENTER COMMAND CENTER)
07-NOV-07 13:01.({925)8037883
CA U.S. ATTORNEY'S OFFICE (NORTH) (ATTN: MICHAEL GYTLOCK)
07-NOV-07 13:01 (415)4367077 i
CA DEPT OF FISH AND GAME (OFFICE OF SPILL PREVENTION AND RESPONSE)
07-NOV-07 13:01 (916)
UsSCG HSOC AT DHS (USCG HSCC DESK)
07-NOV-07 13:01 (202)2828114
USCG ICC (ICC ONI)
07-NOV-07 13:01 (301)6693363
CG INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE HQ (MAIN OFFICE)
07-NOV-07 13:01 (202)4936607
DOT CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)
07-NOV-07 13:01 (202)35661863
U.5. EPA IX (SECONDARY)
07-NOV-07 13:01 (415)227950¢C :
FLD INTEL SUPPORT TEAM SAN FRAN (COMMAND CENTER)
07-NCV-07 13:01 (415)398341¢
U5CG COMMAND CENTER - FLAG PLOT (CAPTAIN .CG3-RPF)
11-NOV-07 14:56 . CCDC
N. CA REG TERROR THREAT ASSESS CTR (COMMAND CENTER SAN FRANCISCO)
07-NOV-07 13:01 (415)4368213
NATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE COORD CTR (MAIN QFFICE)
07-NOV-07 13:01 (202)2829201
NOAA RPTS FOR CA (MAIN OFFICE}
07-NOV-07 13:01 (206)5264911
NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)

09-NOV-07 08:18 LTJG JEANNETTE VERDUIN
NRC (TEST MATL) ) ’
- 09-NOV-07 22:39 D. BLEVINS

SECTOR SAN FRANCISCO (MAIN OFFICE)
07-NOV-07 13:03 (415)3993547 MOGILEWSKI

CA STATE EMERGENCY SERVICES (MAIN OFFICE)
07-NOV-07 13:01 (816)2621621

STATE TERRORISM & THREAT ASSESS CTR {COMMAND CENTER SACRAMENTO}
07-NOV-07 13:01 (888)8348200

USCG DISTRICT 11 (MAIN OFFICE)

13-NOV-07 12:57 LTJG PRIDE
OTHER UNTT; SEE REMARKS (MAIN OFFICE)
11-NOV~-07 10:26 ANNONEN

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
CALLER HAD NO FURTHER INFCRMATION.

#%% END INCIDENT REPORT #853865 *=*%*
Report any problems or Fax number changes by calling 1-800-424-8802
PLEASE VISIT CUR WEB SITE AT hittp://www.nrc.uscg.mil




